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Declaration 
I declare that the information supplied is true, complete and accurate and that the applicant has not 
omitted any matter or thing without which the application would be misleading in any material particular. I 
understand that it may be a contravention under section 32 of the Act to provide false or misleading 
information. 
I understand that further information may be requested to support this application. 
I understand that the Secretary may refuse to consider this application, if the application is not 
accompanied by the documents specified as required in the application and the application fee. 
(and) If submitting the application on behalf of the applicant, an agent or broker will 
also complete the following declaration: 
I am authorised by the applicant to make this declaration on their behalf. 
☑ I, being the applicant, or the person authorised to make the declaration on behalf of the applicant,
agree to the above and by checking this box, I acknowledge that I am signing this declaration.

Request for Information – Correspondence 

RFI-NARV-2024-0006377-1 - Request for Information 
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RFI-NARV-2024-0006377-1-1 - RFI Response 

RFI-NARV-2024-0006377-2-Request for Information 
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From:
Sent: Friday, 30 August 2024 11:10 AM
To: ROVERinfo; 
Subject: Re: Application Assessment [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Categories:

Hello  , thank you for the response. 

Both these vehicles are electric mountain bikes and are not for road use. There are many bikes with same specification for sale currently in Australia. (Same 
motor power and same speed even faster.) 

The SEGWAY bikes will be speed limited and not sold as road bikes. They are in no way to be used on road, but solely for recreational off road mountain 
biking. 

Can you please advise which pathway to take to obtain an advisory notice please.  
Do I need to re‐submit for clearer information? 

Thank you in advance,  

From: ROVERinfo  
Sent: Friday, 30 August 2024 8:00 AM 
To:   ; ROVERinfo  
Subject: RE: Application Assessment [SEC=OFFICIAL]  

OFFICIAL 
Good morning, 
As per the assessment team’s response, these devices are not exclusively for off road use – they do not meet the requirements for advisory notice.  

FOI 25-250 - Document 2
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GPO Box 594  Canberra  ACT  2601 Australia  Telephone: 1800 075 001 
Website: infrastructure.gov.au/vehicles  ABN  86 267 354  017

VSS.NCE.15.02

By email: 

CC: 

Decision to refuse to issue an
Advisory notice that a thing is not a road vehicle 

under Road Vehicle Standards Rules 2019, section 233

I,  have decided not to issue , an Advisory notice that a thing is not a 
road vehicle under section 233 of the Road Vehicle Standards Rules 2019 (the Rules) on the basis 
that I am not satisfied that the vehicle applied for is not a road vehicle.

The reason(s) that I am not satisfied that the vehicle applied for is not a road vehicle are as follows:

I have assessed the application to import a 2024 Segway Xyber under the Advisory Notice - 
Not a Road Vehicle Option and your application is unable to meet this requirement due to:

 Under the Advisory Notice that a thing is not a road vehicle, you do not meet
the determination as the 2024 Segway Xyber, fails the requirement that it should not
be capable of exceeding 25km/h assisted on level ground.

You may request that I provide detailed reasons for the decision. Such a request must be made in 
writing to ROVERinfo@infrastructure.gov.au quoting the reference number near the top of this 
document. We will provide detailed reasons within 28 days of your request. You may also apply to 
the Administrative Appeals Tribunal (AAT) for review of the decision. Please see 
https://www.aat.gov.au/ for further information. 

Note: Goods containing asbestos
Importation to Australia of asbestos, or goods containing asbestos, is prohibited pursuant to 
Regulation 4C of the Customs (Prohibited Imports) Regulations 1956 unless a permission or 
exemption has been granted or a lawful exemption applies.

https://www.abf.gov.au/prohibited-goods-subsite/files/fs-asbestos-risk-importing-vehicle.pdf

Vehicle Year Make Model
Offroad e-bike 2024 Segway Xyber
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If you decide to import this vehicle you are required to apply for a single road vehicle import 
approval. Further information about single road vehicle import approvals is at:

https://www.infrastructure.gov.au/vehicles/imports/

Applications for single road vehicle import approval are available at:

https://rover.infrastructure.gov.au/

Contact us
For further information, or to contact us regarding matters that are not listed in the ROVER portal, 
please email ROVERinfo@infrastructure.gov.au, see http://infrastructure.gov.au/vehicles, or call us 
Monday to Friday 9:00am to 5:00pm AEST:

 1800 815 272 (free call within Australia)
 +61 2 6274 7444 (outside Australia)

Delegate of the Secretary
Vehicle Safety Operations Branch
Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the 
Arts

08/11/2024

FOI 25-250 - Document 3

s22(1)(a)(ii)

FOI 25-250 - Page 11 of 11

R
el

ea
se

d 
un

de
r t

he
 F

re
ed

om
 o

f I
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
A

ct
 1

98
2 

by
 th

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f 

In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e,
 T

ra
ns

po
rt,

 R
eg

io
na

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 th

e 
A

rts




